HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 09, 2001
1: 41 PM

TAPE HFC 01 - 40, Side
TAPE HFC 01 - 40, Side
TAPE HFC 01 - 41, Side
TAPE HFC 01 - 41, Side
TAPE HFC 01 - 42, Side
TAPE HFC 01 - 42, Side

Wrwrwr

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Mulder called the House Finance Conmttee neeting
to order at 1:41 PM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve El don Mul der, Co-Chair
Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representati ve Con Bunde, Vice-Chair
Representative Eric Croft
Representative Carl Mses
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representative John Harris
Representative Bill Hudson

Represent ati ve Ken Lancaster
Representative Ji m Wit aker

VEMBERS ABSENT

Represent ati ve John Davi es

ALSO PRESENT:

Representati ve Bet h Kerttul a; Representati ve Et han
Ber kowi t z; Representative Vic Kohring

JUNEAU:. Larry Duffy, University of Alaska; Mrla Lippard,
Gastineau Human Services; Mke Wentz; Elva Bontrager; Mry
Lou Spartz; Danny Martin; Bill Legere; Venietia Santana,
Janet Forbes; Tia Anderson; H Dean Lumms; Ken Dean,
Sout heast Al aska I|ndependent Living; Browne WIIlward; Tom
Boutin; Salveig Pedersen; Kim Perry; C ndy Cashen; Sherry
Thompson; W/ bur Knudson; Lissa Robertson; Kathryn 1Ilo
Currit; Suzan Bryson; Carl Rose; Kathy Hansen; Darroll
Hargraves; Kean Nuttall; Lynda O sen; Matt Felix; Jodie
Runmph; Loren Gerhard; Lisa Villaero; Vernum MacDrull; Tonia
Kensi nger ; Jody Runph; Panela Watts; Gary Bader; Scott
McCrea; Joyanne Bl oom

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

House Fi nance Committee 1 03/09/01 1:41 PM



ANCHORAGE:
| sabell e Gayl e Boran;

Del i sa Cul pepper;
M chel e Berns;

Davi d GCeesi n;
Gary

Jenny Mirray;
Del i na Yound;

Curney; John Mayo; Debbi e Gssiander; Paul Stankavich; Tamara
Ahunmada; Peggy Robinson; Carol Coneau; R ch Sewell; Mrry
Hol lowel I ; Tom WIlians; Mary Rosenzweig; Irene Persson;
Sall ye Werner; Rosalie Naudeau; Paul Janowi e; Geg WIson;
Sally Mead; Sarah Plotnick-Epstein; Bill Bouwens; Margaret
Lanier; Kathleen Wall; Gl |Igo; David Al exander; Chris
Hudson; Debbi e Hudson

MAT- SU: Adene Arthur; Sally Elliott; Don Savage; Msty
Jensen; Janes Posey; Joseph Burns; Denise Bowen; Lyle
O Ki neko; Thomas McElwain; Kelly MKittrick; Patricia Coyne;
Bill O Hara; Steve Keppel

#HB103

#HB104

GENERAL SUBJECT(S) :

STATEW DE TELECONFERENCE
HB 103- APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET
HB 104- APPROP:  MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET

Juneau,

Mat - Su & Anchor age

The followi ng overview was taken in log note format. Tapes
and handouts wll be on file wth the House Finance
Comm ttee through the 22nd Legi sl ative Session, contact 465-
2156. After the 22nd Legislative Session they wll be
avai |l abl e through the Legislative Library at 465-3808.
LOG | SPEAKER DI SCUSSI ON
TAPE HFC 00 - 40
SIDE A
000 | Co-Chair WMul der Opened t he House Finance Committee
meeting on the statew de
tel econferencing, noting that each
testifier was requested to limt their
testinony to two mnutes. He added that
each person could direct their comments
i n support or opposition to the proposed
changes to the operating budget bill
21 KEN DEAN - JUNEAU Testified in support of the $90 thousand
dol lar increnent for the Independent
Li vi ng conponent.
404 | LARRY DUFFY, CHAI R, Testified in support of full funding for
FACULTY ALLI ANCE - the University of Al aska.
JUNEAU
510 | MARLA LI PPARD, Testified in support of the Governor's
CLI NI CAL DI RECTOR, request for increased funding for alcohol
GASTI NEAU HUVAN abuse prograns. Jail does not work.
SERVI CES - JUNEAU
750 |MKE VWENTZ - JUNEAU |Testified in support of the Governor's

House Fi nance Committee

2 03/09/01 1:41 PM




request for increased funding for al cohol
abuse prograns.

1000 | ELVA BONTRAGER, Spoke in support of funding for historic
CARETAKER, HOUSE OF |buildings in the Division of Parks.
W CKERSHAM - JUNEAU
1116 | MARY LOU SPARTZ - Testified in support of funding for the
JUNEAU def erred mai ntenance budget in the
Di vi si on of Parks.
1259 | DANNY MARTI N - Testified in support of the Governor's
JUNEAU request for increased funding for al cohol
abuse prograns.

1561 | BILL LEGERE - JUNEAU | Testified in support of full funding for
t he public broadcasting satellite system

1639 | Representative Questioned the affects of the proposed

Hudson fundi ng cuts.
1689 | Representative Noted the $1 mllion dollars it would
Hudson cost to | ease the transponder. He asked
if without funding, would the services
coul d be discontinued.
1697 | VENI ETI A SANTANA - Testified in support of full funding for
JUNEAU the University of Al aska.

1758 | Vi ce-Chair Bunde Suggested that students would still |eave
the state.

1815 | M5. SANTANA Felt that the university would be nore
conpetitive if programs were inproved.

1871 | JANET FORBES - Testified in support of the Governor's

JUNEAU request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.

2068 | Representative Clarified that the funding for al cohol

Harris treatment had not been reduced. He stated
that the Subconmm ttee had not approved
t he requested increnents.

2132 | Representative Croft |CObserved that the speaker was referring
to the $2 million in al cohol and drug
abuse grants that were reconmended by the
Governor and were not funded.

2152 | Co- Chair Ml der Suggested that funds nmay be avail abl e
through a bill with a fiscal note.

2187 | M5. SANTANA Mai nt ai ned that the program has been
reduced.

2204 | Representati ve Spoke in support of the program He

Hudson t hought that the program has grown. He
suggested that Ms. Santana provide
informati on on the programl s successes.

2271 | SUSAN BRYSON - Testified in support of full funding for

JUNEAU the University of Al aska. She responded
to cooments regarding the | oss of
students in Al aska. She nmaintained that
the major reason for the | oss of students
were the lack of classes in their field.

TAPE HFC 01 - 40,

SI DE B

House Fi nance Committee

3 03/09/01 1:41 PM




24 TI A ANDERSON - Testified in support of full funding for
JUNEAU the University of Al aska.

187 | DEAN LUMM S - JUNEAU | Testified in support of the Governor's
request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.

420 | BROAWNE W LLARD - Testified in support of the Governor's

JUNEAU request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.

691 | Representative Pointed out that the State spends a great

Harris deal of funds on drug and al coho
prograns ($37 nillion dollars).

741 |JODIE RUMPH - JUNEAU |Testified in support of the Infant
Learni ng Program

1019 | Representative Croft |Asked if the program had requested $700
t housand dol | ar.

1038 | Ms. Runph Advi sed that was correct and that the
t herapy woul d educate the parents.

1154 | TOM BOUTI N - JUNEAU | Voiced appreciation for the Commttee
"hol di ng" the |ine over the previous
years. He commented on the m ssions and
measures and suggested that perhaps it
was tinme for an independent review. He
addressed debt service and the general
fund aut hori zati on.

1369 | SOLVElI G PEDERSEN - Testified in support of full funding for

JUNEAU the University of Al aska.

1390 | KI M PERRY - JUNEAU Testified in support of full funding for
the University of Al aska.

1408 | CI NDY CASHEN - Spoke in support of further funding for

JUNEAU addressi ng drunk driving of fenders.
She added the need for full funding for
all concerns dealing with al cohol abuse.
1643 | SHERRY THOWPSON - Testified in support of full funding for
JUNEAU the University of Al aska.

1689 | LI SSA ROBERTSON - Testified in support of full funding for
JUNEAU the University of Al aska.

1733 | KATHRYN CURRI T - Testified in support of full funding for
JUNEAU the University of Al aska.

1764 | CARL ROSE - JUNEAU Testified in support of additional

funding for education. He addressed the
reconmmendati ons nade by the Task Force.
M. Rose stated that the nunbers

determ ned by the task force were
responsi bl e nunbers. He stressed that the
State has been at flat funding for 15
years. M. Rose stressed that the

st andards based system needs extra
funding. He asked for full funding for
education as it does not currently neet
t he adequacy standard. |In the budget

this year, the general fund is being
reduced. In cutting the general fund
House Fi nance Committee 4 03/09/01 1:41 PM




spendi ng, the costs are being passed on
to the local communities. The noney wll
come fromresponsi ble |ong-range fisca

pl an. He concluded that responsibility
needs to happen in the Comrttee.

1983 | Representative Croft |Conmented that this is the nost inportant
issue that this legislature is facing.

He stated that the process achi eved by
the task force should receive the dollars
request ed.

2039 | M. Rose Replied that the study was based on areas
of needs. He commented that school
districts are struggling to buy
t ext books. The special needs students
are being ignored. The |argest nunber
amount is the teacher's salaries, which
need to be increased if the State is
going to neet the conpetitive edge. M.
Rose addressed the need for student
intervention. He added that all of the
information is recorded in the study.
Testified in support of full funding for
pupi |l transportation rather than
di spl acenent. He enphasized that these
are critical issues.

2173 | Representative Asked why there has been no discussion to

Lancast er dat e.

2183 | M. Rose Understood that the bill was "dead on
arrival". He stated that the principles
enpl oyed were quality including
performance. He added that the noney
should come fromthe State. If quality
is what the State is after, we will have
to provide for that

2228 | KATHY HANSEN - Request ed further and enhanced fundi ng

JUNEAU for the Departnent of Fish and Gane.
2269 | DARROLL HARGRAVES - Testified in support of additional
JUNEAU funding for education. He addressed
foundati on funding and the transportation
i ssues.
TAPE HFC 01 - 41
Side A

110 | M. Hargraves Conti nued di scussion on the concerns with
full funding for education.

198 | TONI A KENSI NGER - Spoke in support for further and greater

JUNEAU funding for the Infant Learni ng service.

400 | VERNUM MACDRELL - Testified in support of additional

JUNEAU

funding for education. He conmended the
Commttee for the Learning Cpportunity
Grants. He requested Committee support
for the education bills. He testified in
support of full funding for pupi
transportation. [Referenced the NEA

House Fi nance Committee

5 03/09/01 1:41 PM




handout - Copy on File

875

KEAN NUTTALL -
JUNEAU

Testified in support 01-fuII funding for
the University of Al aska.

925

LYNDA OLSEN -

JUNEAU

Testified in support of the Governor's
request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns. She added the
need for recovery houses within the State
of Alaska. Testified in support of ful
funding for the University of Al aska.

1012

MATT FELI X - JUNEAU

Testified in support of the Governor's
request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns. He commented

t hat al cohol is the greatest soci al
service problemin the State. Treatnent
is the only thing that works for
prevention of drunk driving. He warned

t hat al cohol is cheaper than soda pop and
mlk in this State.

1183

LOREN GERHARD -
JUNEAU

Asked for full restoration to the Al aska
Mari ne Hi ghway transportation proposed
cuts. He noted that the Southeast Pl an
woul d help the State’ s financi al
situation. He enphasized that the people
of Sout heast Al aska depend on the system

1346

LI SA VI LLANO -
JUNEAU

Testified in support of full funding for
the University of Al aska.

1538

Representati ve
Wi t aker

Asked about the inproved noral e anongst
the student body and if it was related to
the "Al askan can do spirit".

1595

PAVELA WATTS -
JUNEAU

Testified in support of the Governor's
request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.

1715

Representati ve
Hudson

Asked if the board tried to get involved

in recommendati ons.

1728

Ms. Watts

Not ed that they do get involved and the
devel opnment of comrunity conmm tnent.
Prevention is the target.

1754

GARY BADER - JUNEAU

Testified in support of additional
funding for education and testified in
support of full funding for pupi
transportation. He provided the figures
of State foundation funding since 1993.
He noted the decrease. There has been a
reduction in the anount of $485 dollars
per student.

1853

Co- Chair Mul der

Asked the pupil count in 1993.

1865

M . Bader

Replied that there were 5,112 students in
1993; in 2000, the nunber of students was
5, 631.

1897

SCOI'T MCCREA -
JUNEAU

Testified in support of ful
the University of Al aska.

fundi ng for

2004

JOYANNE BLOOM -

Stressed the need to fund tobacco

House Fi nance Committee

6 03/09/01 1:41 PM




JUNEAU

cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settl ement funds as a fundi ng source.

Recess: 3:55 p.m

2141

Reconvened: 4: 05

2175

ADENE AUTHUR - MATSU

Testified in support of funding for
aval anche prevention within the
Departnment of Public Safety.

TAPE HFC 01 -
SIDE B

471,

022

SALLY ELLIOTT -
MATSU

Stressed the need to fund tobacco
cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settl enent funds as a fundi ng source.

153

DON SAVAGE - MATSU

Expressed concern with di mnishing funds
for | ocal energency planning committees.

409

M STY JENSEN - MATSU

Testified in support of full funding for
the Infant Learning Program Testified in
support of additional funding for
educati on.

608

Co- Chair Mul der

Not ed that there had been no cuts to the
Head Start program The increnent for a

federal match was not included, but | ocal
communities can opt to nake up the match.

668

JAMES PCSEY - MATSU

Testified in support of the Governor's
request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns in the anount of
$17 million dollars.

786

DELI SA CULPEPPER -
ANCHORAGE

Testified in support of the public health
budget and di sease control. Stressed the
need to fund tobacco cessation prograns
and pointed to tobacco settlenent funds
as a fundi ng source.

917

JENNY MURRAY -
ANCHORAGE

Stressed the need to fund tobacco
cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settlenment funds as a fundi ng source.

1053

DAVI D GEESI N -
ANCHORAGE

Testified in support of full funding for
t he public broadcasting satellite system

1235

| SABELLE GAYLE
- ANCHORAGE

BORAN

Testified in support of the Governor's
request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.

1347

M CHELE BERNS

Testified in support of the Governor's
request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.

1392

JOSEPH BURNS - NATSU

Testified in support of the Governor's
request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.

1488

DENI SE BONEN - MATSU

Testified in support of the Governor's
request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.

1548

LYLE OKI NEKO - MATSU

Testified in support of the Governor's
request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.

1614

THOVAS MCELWAIN -

Testified in support of the Governor's

House Fi nance Committee

7 03/09/01 1:41 PM




MATSU

request for increased funding for al cohol

and drug abuse prograns.
1695 | KELLY MCKI TTRI CK - Testified in support of the Governor's
MATSU request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.

1788 | KELI AN YOUNG - Testified in support of the Governor's

ANCHORAGE request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.

1842 | GARY CURNEY - Testified in support of the Governor's

ANCHORAGE request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.

1906 | JOHN MAYO - Testified in support of the Governor's

ANCHORAGE request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.

1953 | DEBBI E OSSI ANDER - Testified in support of additional

ANCHORAGE funding for education. Testified in
support of full funding for pupi
transportation.

2059 | Representative Croft |Asked how nuch their pupil transportation
cost was reduced.

2072 | Ms. Ossi ander Not ed that costs were not reduced but
were held to a m ni mum

2096 | Co- Chair Mul der observed that Anchorage's growth was only
2 percent, while other areas have
i ncreased up to 20 percent.

2115 | PAUL STANKAVI CH - Testified in support of full funding for

ANCHORAGE t he public broadcasting satellite system

2214 | PATRI CI A COYNE - Testified in support of funding for

MATSU aval anche prevention in the Departnent of
Public Safety.

2262 |BILL O HARA - MATSU | Expressed support for funding for state
troopers in the Departnment of Public
Saf ety.

2356 | STEVE KEPPEL - MATSU |Testified in support of the governor's
request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.

TAPE HFC 01 - 42,
SIDE A

100 | Co-Chair Ml der Suggested that additional funding wll be
avail abl e for al cohol treatnent.

182 | TAMARA AHUMADA - Stressed the need to fund tobacco

ANCHORAGE cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settl enent funds as a fundi ng source.

360 | RICH SEWELL - Testified in support of full funding for

ANCHORAGE the University of Al aska.
506 | MORRY HOLLOWELL - Expressed concern that there is not
ANCHORAGE sufficient funding for juvenile justice
servi ces.

670 | TOM W LLI AMS - Testified in support of full funding for

ANCHORAGE t he public broadcasting satellite system

829 | Co-Chair Ml der Noted that the Commttee would take a

| ook at the satellite funding.

House Fi nance Committee

8 03/09/01 1:41 PM




854 | MARY ROSENZVEI G - Testified in support of the governor's
ANCHORAGE request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.
984 |Representative Croft [Noted that there are potential savings
t hrough treatnent.
1021 || RENE PERSSON GAMBLE | Stressed the need to fund tobacco
- ANCHORAGE cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settlenment funds as a funding source.
Testified in support for additional
funding for Head Start prograns.
1187 | SALLYE WERNER - Expressed support for funding to the
ANCHORAGE child protection services - Ofice of
Publ i ¢ Advocacy, Division of Fam |y and
Youth Services and Denali Kid Care.
Testified in support of the Governor's
request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.
1362 | ROSALI E NADEAU - Testified in support of the Governor's
ANCHORAGE request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns. Akeela contracts
wi th the Departnent of Corrections
(I nmat e Subst ance Abuse Services).
1528 | PAUL JANOW E - Testified in support of funding for
ANCHORAGE juvenil e justice prograns.
1674 Di nner recess at 5:30 p. m
Resuned session at 6:45 p. m
TAPE HFC 01 - 42,
SI DE B
000 | GREG WLSON - Requested further funding for the
ANCHORAGE Division of Gl and Gas and sal ary
i ncreases to the Departnent of
Transportation & Public Facilities
enpl oyees.
145 | SALLY MEAD - Spoke in support for further and greater
ANCHORAGE funding for Public Health services within
t he Departnent of Health and Soci al
Servi ces budget.
321 | SARAH PLOTNI CK- Stressed the need to fund tobacco
EPSTEI N - ANCHORAGE |cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settlenment funds as a fundi ng source.
412 | BILL BOUENS - Stressed the need to fund tobacco
ANCHORAGE cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settlenment funds as a fundi ng source.
507 | MARGARET LAN ER - Stressed the need to fund tobacco
ANCHORAGE cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settl enent funds as a fundi ng source.
617 | Representative Asked how the State could reach all the
Hudson peopl e that need tobacco counseling.
660 | Ms. Lanier Replied that the State needs a

conpr ehensi ve tobacco control program
Counter marketing nmedi a and enf orcenent
and eval uation of current prograns. She

House Fi nance Committee

9 03/09/01 1:41 PM




stated that youth would be specifically
t ar get ed.

730 | KATHLEEN WALL - Testified in support of the nental health
ANCHORAGE budget .

801 |GAIL I GO - ANCHORAGE | Spoke in support of further funding for
Division of Family and Youth Services and
t he Foster Care conponent.

925 | Representative Stated that front |ine social workers

Hudson woul d be receiving $1 million dollars
nore this year.

969 | DAVI D ALEXANDER - Requested that the proposed cut to the

ANCHORAGE Aneri-Corp not be made. He stated that
the federal match is approxi mately $2
mllion dollars for a small State match
The services are for children between 2-8
years ol d.

1088 | CHRI S HUDSON - Testified in support of the nental health

ANCHORAGE budget .

1197 | DEBBI E HUDSON - Testified in support of the nental health

ANCHORAGE budget. She added her support for
Vol unt eers of Aneri ca.

1256 [ JULI ANNE DYE - Testified in support of full funding for

ANCHORAGE the public broadcasting satellite system

1333 | Co- Chai r Ml der Not ed that there have been discussions
regarding the satellite system He noted
that Representative Lancaster was
frustrated with where the State currently
is. He noted that there is an anmendnent
forthcom ng to address sone of that
frustration. He stated that one
consideration is that technology is
changing so nuch; the State is hesitant
to make a commtnent to AT&T. He noted
that it is the intent to address services
as proposed.

1452 | Ms. Dye Voi ced appreciation for the work done to
date. She agreed with the fast pace of
t he technol ogi cal changes.

1512 | KI RK KAMLEEZ - Asked about the increase for the front

ANCHORAGE | ine social workers. He asked the nunber
of workers that woul d fund.

1557 | Representative Expl ai ned that budget has bal |l ooned since

Harris | ast year.

1579 | Co- Chai r Mul der Understood that it woul d increase between
20- 25 new positions including the bubble
posi tions.

1631 At ease: 7:15 p.m
Reconvene: 7:28 p.m

1637 | M. Kanl eez Asked if there was a projection regarding

t he anobunt of federal noney | ost because
the State did not keep up with the
mandat e.

House Fi nance Committee

10 03/09/01 1:41 PM




1690 | Representative Replied that the State has | ost noney
Harris because we have sol d tobacco to m nors.
That grant lost a fewmllion dollars.
He did not know of any loss in the
Division of Family and Youth Services
(DFYS) .

1722 | Representative Croft | Added that there have been threats of
| oosing noney in the Child Support
Enf orcenent Divi si on (CSED).

1735 | Vi ce- Chai r Bunde Not ed that sone years back, the State
| ost noney in bringing to trial, youth as
adul ts.

1792 | M. Kaml eez Asked how to track that kind of
i nformation.

1801 | Representative Replied that he should call the

Harris Department. There has been every attenpt
to secure Federal match noney.

1823 | Co- Chai r Ml der Interjected that the nunbers for new
social workers are specul ative at this
tine.

1876 | Co- Chair Mul der ADJ QURNVENT
The neeting was adjourned at 7:35 p. m

#

House Fi nance Conmittee 11 03/09/01 1:41 PM




